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Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

   

FROM:  Rachelle Moody, Interim City Administrator 

   

DATE:  November 27, 2019 

   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Date of Monday, December 2, 2019 

 

 

A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, December 2, 2019, 

at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council Conference Room located at 100 Georgia 

Avenue. 

 

The following is among the topics for discussion and review: 

 

 

ITEM 1. CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Items on the December 2, 2019 Council Agenda – 

Council Discussion 

 

At this time, any questions related to the agenda scheduled for tonight’s meeting may be discussed. 

 

 

ITEM 2. FINANCE:    ECOMONIC DEVELOPMENT:     Riverside Village at Hammond’s  

Ferry – Council Update 

 

               Cammie Hayes, Director of Finance and General Services, will update Council on the financial 

status of the Riverside Village at Hammond’s Ferry project. 

 

 

ITEM 3.      PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT:     Wayfinding Sign Project – Council Discussion 

 

 Libby Hodges, Director of Planning and Development, will update Council on the design options 

and programing for the Wayfinding Sign Project. 

 

 

ITEM 4.     PARKS, RECREATION, AND TOURISM:     Undiscovered SC Grant Application -  

                        Council Discussion  

 

 Rick Meyer, Director of Parks, Recreation and Tourism will lead Council in a discussion of a grant 

 application for funding for a show fountain at the Riverside Village Amphitheater.  


